

## **ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES COMMITTEE MEETING**

## **TUESDAY 8 SEPTEMBER 2020**

## **Table of Recommendations**

No	Item	Summary of Key Recommendations
1.	Apologies	Alderman Boyle
2.	Declarations of Interest	None
3.	Minutes of Meeting held Tuesday 11 August 2020	Confirmed
4.	Bio-Diversity within Council	Successful introduction of wild flowers noted and efforts to continue Report on alternative areas for wild flower planting to be brought to October ES Meeting
5.	Review of the Roads (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act (Northern Ireland) 2010	Agreed - to endorse and Head of Health and Built Environment to submit response
6.	Update on Affordable Warmth Scheme	Agreed – defer decision to October ES Committee Meeting

7.	Review of Suspension of Out of Hours	Agreed – to withdraw
	Service Provision (Dog Control)	service and
		commence
		negotiations with
		relevant employees
8.	Asset Realisation Officer	Agrood grant
0.	Asset Realisation Oncer	Agreed – grant
		permission to
		restructure and
		recruit Asset
		Realisation Officer
9.	Review of Current Household Recycling	Agreed – retain
	Centre Operations	current booking
		system and review
		paper to be brought
		back in 6 months
		Review on Garvagh
		and Kilrea opening
		hours to be brought
		to October ES
		Meeting
		Reminder of booking
		system to be put on
		system to be put on web
		WED
10.	Entertainments Licence Renewals	Information
11.	Petroleum Spirit Licence Renewals	Information
12.	Street Trading Licence Renewals	Information
13.	Potential Transfer of Landlord Registration	Information
	Function to Councils	
14.	Correspondence	None
15.	Consultations	Noted
16.	Conferences	None
17.	Matters for Reporting to Partnership Panel	None

18.	Notice of Motion Proposed Councillor McCaw, seconded by Alderman Boyle (referred from Council Meeting held 1 September 2020) <i>Keep Northern Ireland Beautiful's "Live Here, Love Here" Campaign</i>	Withdrawn deferred to October Environmental Services Committee Meeting
	IN COMMITTEE (ITEMS 19 TO 21 INCL)	
19.	Renewals/Replacement of Festive Lights	Agreed – Option 2 replace lights
20.	Replacement of Street Lighting – Cloonavin & St John's Close, Portstewart	Agreed - Option 2 – replace all lights and award contract to FP McCann
- 24	Environmental Einensial Desition Of	
21.	Environmental Financial Position Q1	Information
22.	Any Other Relevant Business (notified in accordance with Standing Order 12 (o))	
	22.1 Councillor McQuillan Could Council set up a program over the next 8 months to have all our public toilets deep cleaned and any that needs refurbished put on a program to have this done over the following year with a report being brought to the environmental services committee each month with what has been done.	Information
	<ul> <li>22.2 Councillor McQuillan         <ul> <li>Could Council provide an update on the works to be carried out on Garvagh War Memorial.</li> </ul> </li> <li>22.3 Councillor McQuillan         <ul> <li>Could Council provide some sort of special status for the Community Rescue Service to be able to use the recogning site in Colorsing free of</li> </ul> </li> </ul>	Report to be brought to October ES Committee Meeting Information
	recycling site in Coleraine free of charge.	